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Amy Warner

From: Amy Warner
Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 12:51 PM
Subject: HOSA Happenings- 12/1/25- Anatomage at OSU Health Science and NMDP Incentives
Attachments: OSU Anatomage.pdf

I hope each of you had a warm, restful, and joy-filled Thanksgiving. This season always reminds me how 
grateful I am for the extraordinary work you do—championing students, building strong programs, and 
preparing future health professionals for the workforce our state desperately needs. I truly hope your 
holiday was filled with family, gratitude, and a little well-deserved rest. 
As we return for the final stretch of the semester, I’m excited to share two important opportunities for 
your chapters. 

��� Anatomage Tournament at OSU Center for Health Sciences – February 27, 2026 
We are thrilled to partner with Oklahoma State University Center for Health Sciences as they host an in-
person Anatomage Tournament in Tulsa. Students will gain hands-on experience with Anatomage Table 
cadaver technology, participate in workshops, and compete for a chance to qualify for the National 
Anatomage Tournament. 
You can view the full flyer here: 
跚跛跜距 OSU Anatomage Tournament Flyer is attached.  
Event Date: February 27, 2026 – Tulsa, OK 
Highlights include: registration, workshops, tournament rounds, finals, and awards. 
This is a phenomenal opportunity for students interested in anatomy, collegiate pathways, and immersive 
hands-on learning at one of Oklahoma’s medical schools.   

걭걮걯거 NMDP (Be The Match) Incentives & Fundraising Updates 
NMDP has introduced several updates this year, expanding the ways chapters can earn points—and even 
funds—for their programs. Please share these with your chapter leaders: 
What’s New 

1. Volunteer Hours Now Earn Points
Hours must be submitted through the NMDP Volunteer Portal (not HATS).

2. Chapters Can Now Earn Funds
After earning 1,000 points, chapters may apply to receive 10% of their total points back as funds.
Fund request windows: fall and spring.

Ways to Earn Points 
 $1 raised = 1 point

Must have a registered chapter team at nmdp.org/hosachapters
 Fundraising app download = 20 points

(Limit 1 per chapter per team captain)
 New registry member = 20 points

Join Keyword must be used
 Pre-registration = 5 points per person

Join Keyword must be used
 1 hour of volunteer service = 1 point

Must be logged in the NMDP Volunteer Portal
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Please ensure your chapters are aware so they can maximize these opportunities. 
 
Thank you, as always, for the passion and dedication you bring to your classrooms and programs. Your 
leadership continues to elevate Oklahoma HOSA in extraordinary ways. 
 




